Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Catherine Koh Mui Gek <catherinekoh@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 2:12 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 6091E AND GBJ 2956C ON 05/06/2020
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Asher

Your principal's insured had settled our PD claim in August 2020. We had closed file at our end.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Catherine Koh

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off : 62148733 | Fax: 62141843

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 12:33 PM

To: Catherine Koh Mui Gek <catherinekoh@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 6091E AND GBJ 2956C ON 05/06/2020

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment
unless you know the sender.

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi Catherine,
We refer to the above matter.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 6091E AND GBJ 2956C ON 05/06/2020

Our principal would like to request for a copy of the police investigation result as our insured reported “DRINK
DRIVING / DRUG INFLUENCE”

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 | did: 6841-6051




Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]




